25775 W. Highway 134

Gavin School District Ingleside, IL 60041
J Phone: 847.546.2916

Fax: 847.546.9584

RT 1 (L) IL 134 at Gavin South Middle School District 37 Entrance
July 7, 2015

Mr. Thomas Gallenbach

Traffic Permit Engineer

Division of Highways/Region One/District One
201 West Center Court

Schaumburg, Illinois 60196

Dear Mr. Gallenbach,

I'm writing to officially commence the process of seeking two supplemental amber flashing
beacons to be post-mounted above each of the school entrance signs found just to the east and
west of our South Middle School & District #37 Central Offices entrance.

An aerial photo is enclosed. IDOT just added “feet to entrance signs” below each sign. The
sign to our west is 600 feet from the entrance and the sign to the east is 400 feet from the
entrance. I have also enclosed a letter from John A. Fortmann as well as a memo I sent to
Corey Jucius, Jim Stoner, John Fortmann, and Chad Riddle that I will hope assist you in the
permit process.

I am aware that once I get formal correspondence back from you, the school district will be
responsible for all costs association for the engineering, construction, and future maintenance
of the beacons. The district has already started the process of contacting an engineer. Thank
you for your attention to this matter and please let me know what actions the district needs to
take to expedite the highway permit process.

Sincerely,

Dr. John Ahlemeyer

Superintendent of Schools — Gavin SD 37
847-546-2916, Ext. 314
jahlemeyer@gavin37.org



